

# SARANYA S

## Web Developer

☎ : 9710273995,

✉ : saranyasamit.s@gmail.com

📍 : C-Block, Manikandan Enclave,  
Santhosapuram.chennai

[www.linkedin.com/in/saranya-s-534395296](http://www.linkedin.com/in/saranya-s-534395296)

Birth Date: 25/09/1991

Gender: Female

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: India

---

### SUMMARY

---

I have 2 years of experience as a web developer and have been working in the field since I graduated from my bachelor's degree. As a developer, I have worked on both small and large projects.

I am able to work independently as well as collaboratively with others on teams.

---

### PROJECTS

---

**GWT** - Worked in the development of water and energy management platform, Designed specifically for restaurants to efficiently monitor water flow and temperature using Laravel Framework.

**Trackez** - Worked in attendance tracking website for working employees based on the roles using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Php Laravel framework, JQuery Ajax

**MedrxEz** - Worked in the website creation platform for healthcare facilities center in multiple countries. Fixing appointments from various countries for their enquires and schedule meeting automatically using Microsoft Calendar API integrations.

---

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

---

## Web Developer - GowebEz

Chennai, TAMILNADU

July 2022 - Present

- Developed user interfaces with JavaScript frameworks, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Ajax, version control systems (such as Git).
- Fix bugs and problems across the entire codebase in an efficient, timely manner.
- Experience working with MySQL.
- Worked in PHP Frameworks: Laravel.
- Design and implement an application from scratch.
- Have front-end development knowledge, API integration, database management.

## **Web Designer - Ilogics Technologies**

Chennai, TAMILNADU

June 2014 - October 2018

- Gathered specifications and other key details to meet requirements of site development.
- Handled color, composition, illustration, typography, and branding for client projects.
- Develop websites. Develop writing and editing for websites.
- Propose comprehensive web development plans to various clients ranging from individuals, artists and businesses.

## **Mail Coordinator - Aum Vijaya Agencies India Pvt. Ltd.**

Chennai, TAMILNADU

February 2013 - May 2014

- Released registered and special delivery letters and packages to designated recipients and obtained signatures for release.
- Responding to mail from clients.
- Designing Websites and maintaining customer database.
- Providing Quotations for various clients.
- Importing and Exporting Products from Various Countries.

## **Software Trainee - Zoho Corporation Private Limited**

DLF Tech Park, Ramapuram, TAMILNADU

July 2013 - January 2014

- Worked on temporary basis in Online Marketing needs for Zoho
- Collaborated effectively with members of software development team and personnel in other departments.
- Partnered with company mentor to learn best practices in software design.
- Underwent training on OpenCMS.

---

### **EDUCATION**

---

**SVCET - Bachelor of Engineering**

(Information Technology)

Thirupachur, Tamil Nadu.

March 2008 - June 2012

**Little Holy Angels Hr. Sec. School - HSC**

Korattur, Tamil Nadu.

March 2007 - March 2018

**Dr. Nalli Kuppaswamy Vivekananda Vidyalaya - SSLC**

Korattur, TAMILNADU.

June 2005 - May 2006

---

## CERTIFICATE

---

.NET 4.0

March 2012

---

## SKILLS

---

Adobe Photoshop



WordPress



CSS / SASS Technologies



HTML 5



Java



Ecommerce / Digital Marketing



.NET



PHP [Laravel Framework]



GitHub



---

## Declaration

---

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my belief.

Date:

[Saranya S]